Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
[1 capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
[J Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

2015

[ Primary Sponsor: Rick Blackwell - District 12

T S
il Bt e

| Amount: $2,000.00 Date: June 8, 2015

—

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

This funding will go to LMPD for additional enforcement throughout District 12 to address ongoing
issues in the area,

City Agency: LMPD
Contact Person: Major James Harper

Agency Phone: 502.574.2135

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.
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Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #;
To Project Manager: Completion Date:

Revised July 2013




Kennedz, Liz

From: Blackwell, Rick

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 11:54 AM

To: Helton, Jessamyn

Cc: Kennedy, Liz

Subject: NDF Signature Autharization - LMPD OT Funding

Please note that | have authorized Liz Kennedy to sign for the District 12 LMPD overtime NDF paperwork.

Thanks,
Rick



NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST
I Interagency Name: qu, P D
ErogramlProject Name: 5&4 D;LM _Eﬁﬂ/g,

Request Form Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Approprlatmg F undmg?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
| request form description? e o

| Request Form If matchfﬁ?ﬁ;i:&s are to be used, does the amount ot: the request exclude the matchmg
fund amount?

. Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account numbers in |
i the request form description? ;

Fundmg Source: IfCIF is belr;g requested does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
Lor equlpment‘? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. |

i Fundmg Source: IfCIF is being requested does the pro_|ect have a useful life of 1 more than one year" If |
not, the funding source is probably NDF. |
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; Ordmanee Required: Is the NDF request toal Metro Agency greater than $5 000? I

| omm{née“ﬁéiﬁiifea' -Ismtﬁe_request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If s0, is the amount gwéhﬂfSr" T
| the fiscal year $25,000 or less?
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Effective October 2013



